
 
 

 

Federal Signal 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Jaime Rogan, Program Manager 
 

DATE: September 9, 2015 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Federal Signal effective September 1, 2015. 

 

Products Available: 

 

 Back-Up Alarms & Camera Systems  

 Directional Lights  

 Emergency Lighting 

 Flashers & Fuses 

 Signal Lighting 

 Warning Lighting 

 Work Lights 

 

Program Advantages: 

 

 Program Rebate 

 Group Growth Rebate 

 Ad/Co-op Allowance 

 
General Information: 

 

Federal Signal has been the driving force for public safety products and systems essential to 

work truck applications for more than a half century. 

 

We have the industry experience. We have the breadth of products. We have the 

comprehensive vehicular solutions. That's why it should come as no surprise that we provide 

the innovation for the latest technological breakthroughs in audible and visual 

signaling.  Federal Signal has long been known for its ability to combine new technology with 

years of industry experience. From our optical performance to advanced audible signaling, we 

take pride in providing solutions to keep you safe on the road. Federal Signal's exclusive 

technologies have proven to provide safer solutions for the best value possible. 
 

Complete details of the Federal Signal Program can be found under “Programs” on 
www.powerheavyduty.net.  
 

http://www.powerheavyduty.net/


If you are already buying from Federal Signal please notify your Program Manager, Jaime 

Rogan, jrogan@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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